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Ennis, Tina

From: Lawrence Criscione [(B) (6) >y

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:30 PM B —
To: Andoh, Roger

Cc: Ennis, Tina; FOIA Resource; Dave Lochbaum; Tom Devine

Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Request for records concerning Dec. 18, 2012 letter from Sen.

Lieberman to Hubert Bell

Roger,

On December 18, 2012 the Chairman of the Senate Committee on Homeland Security & Governmental Affairs
(Senator Joseph Lieberman) forwarded to Hubert Bell an October 15, 2012 letter that | had written to the
senator's committee.

In August 2015 Dave Lochbaum submitted a FOIA request that was captured as FOIA/PA 2015-0451. For
unknown reasons, Mr. Lochbaum's incoming FOIA request is not in ADAMS but | believe he specifically
requested any responses that Mr. Bell gave to the HS&GA committee and any studies that Mr. Bell's agents
reviewed concerning the security of the Lake Jocassee Dam.

On Sunday | requested the records assembled under FOIA/PA 2015-0451 and was provided those records
today. The records | receive all pertain to OIG Case 13-001 and 13-005.

I am in a quandary here because | believe that your staff fully satisfied my FOIA request yet did not fully satisfy
FOIA 2015-0451. That is, | believe that you provided the records | requested (i.e. the records you assembled
for Dave), but do not think you provided all the records Dave requested. Since you provided me the records |
requested, | do not know if | can appeal FOIA 2016-0392 under inadequate search since the inadequate search
was actually done under FOIA 2015-0451.

As stated, you only provided Dave records pertaining to OIG Case 13-001 and 13-005. You failed to provide
him the OIG's response to the Senate Committee on Homeland Security & Governmental Affairs and you failed
to provide him the studies the OIG reviewed to determine that the security at the Lake Jocassee Dam is
adequate.

Under the Freedom of Information, | request the following records:

1. All studies reviewed by the Office of the Inspector General concerning the security at the Lake Jocassee
Dam

2. All replies from the Office of the Inspector General to the Senate Committee on Homeland Security &
Governmental Affairs concerning the 2012-Dec-18 from Senator Lieberman to Hubert Bell.

Since these records should have been assembled under FOIA 2015-0451, | do not expect to be charged search
fees. Also, | prefer that you provide me the records electronically via ADAMS in order to avoid duplication
fees.
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Please send all correspondence regarding this request to me electronically at [B){6) s

Thank you,

Larry
Lawrence S. Criscione





